From: SA Stansfeld

Sent: 22 March 2021 15:26

To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Virtual meeting tomorrow

Dear Lily and Jake,

I am afraid that | will not be able to attend the virtual preliminary meeting tomorrow
because it clashes with the Independent Compensation Board meeting for Thames Tideway
on which | sit.

Had | been able to attend | would like to have talked on item 5 to say that the changes that
EDF are planning to make are in my view substantial material changes. Under item 6 | think
that the closure of the PM should be deferred to allow time to prepare final submissions.
The current problems with COVID-19 and the immediate future with the pandemic and
possible continuation of lockdown could impair a proper evaluation of the issues which can
only be truly effective if carried out face to face.

With best wishes,
Stephen Stansfeld

HANDS FACE SPACE

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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